ALAN WILSON

ATTORNEY GENERAL

December 4, 2023
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Lake Warden

Startex-Jackson-Wellford-Duncan Water District
200 Lyman Lodge Rd.

Lyman, SC 29365

Dear Mr. Parchuk:

We received your letter requesting an opinion of this Office concerning the Startex-Jackson-
Wellford-Duncan Water District (“SJWD Water District”). In your letter, you explain the STWD
Water District is planning to establish a department of public safety as permitted under section 6-
11-340 of the South Carolina Code. Additionally, you informed us that you are a Class I officer
and the other lake warden will be a commissioned Class I officer. Specially, you ask whether in
relation to section 6-1-340(C) you and the other commissioned lake warden “would be able to pull
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